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A p r i l 28, 1986 

Mr. J.C. Stephen 
J.C. Stephen Explorations Ltd. 
1458 Rupert Street 
North Vancouver, 3.C. 
V7J 1G1 

Dear Cam: 

Re: Target Project - #117 

I have, for reply, your l e t t e r of A p r i l 23, 
1986. 

As far as I am concerned, the Target Project 
(#117) i s terminated as of now. I am not sure as to 
the status of the SWAB group but, from reading your 
l e t t e r , I would assume that, u n t i l the assessment work 
runs out, we should consider that the SWAB group i s 
s t i l l subject to the terms of the agreement. I f the 
l a t t e r involves a problem for you, please phone me ri g h t 
away and we w i l l see what appropriate steps can be 
taken to make l i f e easier for you. 

I trust that by terminating the e x i s t i n g agreement 
the decks w i l l be cleared for you to carry on i n the area. 
By the same token, Dome would f e e l p e r f e c t l y free to "do i t s 
own thing" i n the area as well. 

Please do not hesitate to c a l l me i f there are 
any remaining problems. With my kindest personal regards, 

Yours sincerely, 

DOME EXPLORATION (CANADA) LIMITED 

G. S. W. Bruce 
Vice-President 

GSWB:rb 



STEPHEN EXPLORATIONS LTD. 
1458 Rupert Street, North Vancouver, British Columbia V7J 1G1 (604) 988-1545 

A p r i l 23, 1986 

Mr. G.S.W. Bruce 
Dome E x p l o r a t i o n (Canada) L t d . 
S u i t e 3500, P.O. Box 350 
IBM Tower, Toronto Dominion Centre 
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N3 

p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n e x p l o r a t i o n f o r precious metals i n the general 
W h i t e s a i l - Nechako area of B.C. A p o r t i o n of t h i s area overlaps 
the Target program where we had the BIN, BRAN etc cl a i m groups 
south of Francois Lake and s t i l l h o l d the SWAB group where (once 
upon a time) e x c i t i n g uranium and molybdenum geochemistry was found. 

p a r t i c i p a t e i n any part of the new program I have reviewed our 
correspondence concerning the termin a t i o n of the Target P r o j e c t . 
I t seems t h a t , on paper at l e a s t , we have l e f t t h i s t e r m i n a t i o n "up 
i n the a i r " , mainly due to the wording of my l e t t e r dated November 
24, 1981. Your r e p l y , December 23, 1981 i n d i c a t e s " t h e r e f o r e suggest 
that we consider t e r m i n a t i n g the e x i s t i n g agreement p r i o r to February 
15, 1982" but I have not found w r i t t e n confirmation that we d i d , i n 
f a c t , terminate the agreement. 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 
RE: Target P r o j e c t #117 

We have r e c e n t l y been contacted regarding p o s s i b l e 

Although we have made no commitments thus f a r to 
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The occurrence of r i c h s i l v e r bearing f l o a t on the 
lapsed BRAN group would be of i n t e r e s t to the new precious metals 
p r o j e c t and much of the data i s a v a i l a b l e p u b l i c l y by way of 
assessment r e p o r t s . Our f i l e d data by way of r e g i o n a l geochemistry 
would a l s o be of i n t e r e s t . 

In the case of the SWAB group our correspondence 
i n d i c a t e d we should review s t a t u s of t h i s property i n 1986. The 
o r i g i n a l Uranium Moratorium i s scheduled to ex p i r e i n February 1987. 
I cannot f i n d any o f f i c i a l n o t i c e regarding c o n t i n u a t i o n of t h i s 
moratorium but I have a very strong f e e l i n g that i t w i l l be continued. 
In that case no a c t i o n i s r e q u i r e d , or i s p o s s i b l e , a f f e c t i n g these 
claims. I f the moratorium were to be l i f t e d i n February 1987 i t i s 
my understanding that the excess assessment work we had f i l e d i n 
March 1980 to cover the periods to v a r i o u s a n n i v e r s a r i e s i n August of 
1981, 1982 and 1983 w i l l be used as c r e d i t s f o l l o w i n g February 1987. 
The wording of the Uranium Moratorium R e g u l a t i o n , September 1980 
s t a t e s : - "6. Where, at the time... a holder... has recorded excess 
e x p l o r a t i o n . . . . work..., th a t person may carry forward the recorded 
excess to February 28, 1987". I am presuming that no a c t i o n need be 
taken i n 1986 because of the p o s s i b l e February 28, 1987 end of the 
Moratorium. 

We would l i k e t o have you consider Dome's p o s s i b l e 
f u r t h e r i n t e r e s t i n the data c o l l e c t e d under Target P r o j e c t and to 
have you send us w r i t t e n n o t i c e as to whether you wish to h o l d con­
f i d e n t i a l c e r t a i n i n f o r m a t i o n or whether you f e e l the agreement of 
August 15, 1977 has been, or should be, f o r m a l l y terminated. This 
would be most u s e f u l to c l a r i f y our p o s i t i o n w i t h regard to f u t u r e 
e x p l o r a t i o n i n the area. 
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Our d r i l l i n g at V a l D'Or was a dud but there are s e v e r a l 
other t a r g e t s on the claims and we hope to have a program there t h i s 
summer. 

Very best regards, 
J.C. Stephen E x p l o r a t i o n s L t d . 

J.C. Stephen 

JCS/ms 


